From: Morag.Smith@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

To: Brian MacKenzie

Cc: Carol-Anne.Redpath@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; Brian.Archibald@scotland.gsi.gov.uk;
Jayne.Hollas@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; Kelly.Sinclair@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: Highland-side LDP

Date: 01 December 2011 13:48:11

Brian

| note below the reporters' monthly progress update for November for adding to
the council's website:

Reporters' Monthly Progress Update for November 2011

"Work has continued finalising the report and many of the Schedule 4 forms
have been proof read and cleared for final inclusion in the report as a whole.
Unfortunately, it has not been possible to meet the hoped for target of the end
of November for delivery to the council. Some of the issues turned out to be
more complex than anticipated in terms of the background reading needed and
the evidence before them.

The reporters are now working on the final sections of the report and are
optimistic of delivery to the council before Christmas."

Regards

Morag

Morag I Smith
Development Plan Assistant
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the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or
recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and
for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within
this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the

Scottish Government.




